
AGENDA 
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

10:00 a.m., Friday, October 14, 2016 
 

EAST TOWER CONFERENCE ROOM 
EISENHOWER STATE OFFICE BUILDING 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 410 
Topeka, KS 66603 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of October 14, 2016 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, an 

item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for 

further discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI Approval Letters November 2016 

b. BMM Approval Letters November 2016 

2. Internal Control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

b. Kansas Star Casino internal control amendment approvals 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

 

1



4. Kansas Crossing Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS – OLD BUSINESS 

  NONE 
 
G. COMMISSION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS 

1. Historical Racing 
 Presenters: 
 Amtote:  Jeff True, Tim Yelton, Cabot Haggin 
 Eureka Downs:  Paul Treadwell, Devoe Treadwell 
 Kansas Thoroughbred Association Representative 

 
H.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I.   STAFF REPORTS 

1. Michelle Neis, Enforcement Attorney 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report 

2. Don Brownlee, Executive Director 
 
J. DISCIPLINARY REVIEW PROCESS 

1. Steven Lam, KRGC case number 2016-2004 

2. Summer Youngblood, KRGC case number 2016-2005 

K. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings 

Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The 

Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss 

personnel matters, to protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to 

protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 

1. Attorney/Client privilege 

2. Background reports 

L.   OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

M.    ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

2



 

 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

 

MINUTES – OCTOBER 14, 2016 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

(A.) 

 Commissioner Dennis McKinney called the October 14, 2016, 

meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was held in the East Tower 

Conference Room of the Eisenhower State Office Building, 700 SW 

Harrison, in Topeka, KS.  Commissioners David Moses and Jan 

Kessinger were also present.  Chairman Brandon Jones was absent.  

Others present included Executive Director Don Brownlee, General 

Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of IT and Electronic Security Dennis 

Bachman, Director of Administration, Finance, and Audit Brandi 

White, Director of Security Larry Moreland, Recording Secretary 

Chris Vega and other staff. 

   

MOTION, APPROVE 

AMENDED AGENDA 

(B.) 

 There was one amendment to the agenda:  adding Disciplinary Review 

Board settlements/waivers (item D.3.a. on the agenda).  Commissioner 

Kessinger (Moses) moved to approve the agenda as amended.  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

   

MOTION, APPROVE 

SEPTEMBER 2, 2016 

TELECONFERENCE 

MEETING MINUTES 

(C.1.) 

 Commissioner Kessinger (Moses) moved to approve the minutes of 

the September 2, 2016 teleconference meeting.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

   

MOTION, APPROVE 

SEPTEMBER 9, 2016 

MEETING MINUTES 

(C.2.) 

 Commissioner Kessinger (Moses) moved to approve the minutes of 

the September 9, 2016 meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

   

MOTION, APPROVE 

CONSENT AGENDA  

(D.) 

 Commissioner Kessinger (Moses) moved to approve the consent 

agenda.   Motion carried unanimously. 

   

LOTTERY GAMING 

FACILITY 

REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 

HILL CASINO & RESORT 

(E.1.a.) 

 Diane Giardine, General Manager, reported: 

 September 2016 revenue numbers compared to September 

2015: 

o Total gaming revenue up 12.38% 

o Total slot revenue up 12.17% 

o Table games revenue up 14.15% 

 Past casino promotions and arena events: 

3



 

 

o Seniors Take 10 

o Stay & Play hotel packages 

o Motorcoach trips 

o Longhorn parties & autographed bat giveaway 

o September 16 – Noches Mexicanas 

o September 18 – Montgomery Gentry 

o September 23 – Jay Owenhouse, The Authentic 

Illusionist 

o October 7 – Make America Rock Again Tour 

 Upcoming casino promotions and arena events: 

o New slot machine launches 

o Earn & Win promotions 

o 4X4 Off-Road giveaway 

o Pink Power Hot Seats and Donation (Circle of Hope 

Cancer Charity) 

o October 7 – Make America Rock Again Tour 

o November 5 – Battle on Boot Hill (MMA) 

o November 18 – Martina McBride 

o December 9 – Sawyer Brown 

   

LOTTERY GAMING 

FACILITY 

REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 

STAR 

(E.2.a.) 

 Dan Ihm, General Manager, reported: 

 September 2016 admissions were down 10.8% from 

September 2015.   

 September 2016 revenue numbers compared to September 

2015: 

o Total gaming revenue down 0.8%  

o Slot coin-in (handle) down 4% 

o Slot hold up .22 points 

o Table game drop down 2% 

o Table game hold up 1.2 points 

o Poker room revenue up 36% 

 Past events at the Kansas Star Casino Arena: 

o September 9 – Trace Adkins 

o September 15 through September 18 – U.S. Team 

Roping Championship 

o October 1 – Evolution Fighting Championship (MMA) 

 Upcoming events at the Kansas Star Casino Events Center: 

o October 15 – Sara Evans 

o November 5 – Cattle Baron’s Ball 

4



 

 

o November 9 through November 13 – National Finals 

Steer Roping 

o November 19 – Miss Kansas USA/Miss Kansas Teen 

USA 

o December 16 – Scotty McCreary 

   

LOTTERY GAMING 

FACILITY 

REPORTS/ITEMS; 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT 

KANSAS SPEEDWAY 

(E.3.a.) 

 Rick Skinner, General Manager, reported: 

 September 2016 revenue numbers compared to September 

2015: 

o Total gaming revenue was $11.6 million, an increase of 

$408,000.00 or 3.6% 

o Table games revenue was $1.4 million, a decrease of 

$87,000.00 or -5.9%   

o Slot revenue was $10.2 million, an increase of 

$495,000.00 or 5.1% 

 NASCAR races will be held this weekend: 

o October 14 – ACRA race (night) 

o October 15 – Kansas Lottery 300 Xfinity series 

(afternoon) 

o October 16 – Hollywood Casino 400 Sprint Cup series 

(afternoon) 

 As part of the NASCAR festivities, Hollywood Casino will be 

giving away the 2016 Ford MVP Edition truck to the grand 

prize winner of the Hollywood Casino 400 promotion on 

October 14. 

 The Hollywood Boulevard Bar opened on October 7. 

   

LOTTERY GAMING 

FACILITY 

REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 

CROSSING CASINO 

(E.4.a.)  

 Doug Fisher, General Manager, reported: 

 As of October 1, Kansas Crossing Casino has received almost 

600 applicants. 

 Construction progressed on both the Kansas Crossing Casino 

and Hampton Inn & Suites. 

 

   

COMMISSION ITEMS – 

OLD BUSINESS;  

(F.) 

 There were no old business items. 

   

COMMISSION ITEMS – 

NEW BUSINESS;  

(G.) 

 Executive Director Brownlee presented to the commission the 

quarterly report on staff out-of-state travel, licensing and illegal 

gambling. 

5



 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

(H.) 

 Members of the Kansas Thoroughbred Association, as well as the 

Kansas Horsemen’s Association, introduced themselves to the 

commission.  Those members were:  Jerry Johnson, Gary Smith and 

Gail Radke. 

   

STAFF REPORTS 

(I.1. and I.2.) 

 Michelle Neis, Enforcement Attorney, reported on the Voluntary 

Exclusion Program statistics for the month of September 2016. 

 

Executive Director Brownlee reported: 

 Rick Wilson has been chosen as the supervising agent with the 

KRGC at Kansas Crossing Casino. 

 New agent training for the Kansas Crossing Casino will begin 

mid-December. 

 The historical racing presentation has been postponed until the 

November 18, 2016 meeting. 

 The next meeting of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 

Commission will be November 18, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. in 

Topeka.  Commissioner Kessinger will not be present and 

Commissioner Moses also may not be present. 

 The KRGC December meeting will be held on December 16, 

2016 at 10:00 a.m. in Topeka. 

   

MOTION, EXECUTIVE 

SESSIONS 

(J.) 

 Commissioner McKinney moved for the commission to go into 

executive session for the purpose of (1) attorney/client privilege and 

(2) reviewing the list of confidential backgrounds for licensing.  Those 

included in the executive sessions were the commissioners, executive 

director, general counsel, and director of security.  The total time for 

the executive sessions was anticipated to be thirty minutes, preceded 

by a five minute break.  No action is to be taken in executive session, 

and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A 

full record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent 

record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the 

conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in 

open session.  Commissioner McKinney (Kessinger) made a motion to 

adjourn to executive session.  The motion carried unanimously and the 

meeting was adjourned to executive session at 10:45 a.m. 

   

RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:20 a.m. with 

all members present.    The commission announced it needed to go 

6



 

 

back into executive session for an additional ten minutes to finish 

reviewing the list of confidential backgrounds for licensing. 

   

MOTION TO RETURN TO 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 Commissioner McKinney (Kessinger) moved the commission return 

to executive session for an additional ten minutes.  Motion carried 

unanimously and the commission returned to executive session at 

11:21 a.m. 

   

RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:31 a.m. with 

all members present. 

   

MOTION TO DENY,  

CONDITIONALLY 

APPROVE, DENY 

REQUEST FOR 

RECONSIDERATION AND 

APPROVE LICENSE 

APPLICATIONS 

(K.) 

 Commissioner Kessinger (Moses) moved to deny two license 

applications, conditionally approve three license applications, deny 

request for reconsideration of one license application, and approve the 

remaining 124 license applications from the October 14, 2016 list of 

background reports referred to the commission for action.  Motion 

carried unanimously.   

   

ADJOURN 

(L.) 

 Commissioner McKinney declared the meeting adjourned at 11:33 

a.m.   

  
 

 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY: 

  

   

(Signature on file)   

Jan Kessinger  
 

Secretary   

   

APPROVED BY:   

   

(Signature on file)   

Dennis McKinney  
 

Vice-Chairman   

 

 

 

7



Recommended for Approval GLI

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 AGS  LLC. MA-00-AGY-15-02 MATH ANALYSIS IN BETween
IN BETween (3 ADD'L 

PAYTABLES)
MATH ANALYSIS

2 AGS, LLC. LO-394-AGY-15-07 TABLE GAME ANALYSIS
DOUBLE DRAW 

POKER
DOUBLE DRAW POKER TABLE GAME

3
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-06 KS1I2I8Z 8Z 8Z Base MAIN PGM

4
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-06 KS1I3K8Z 8Z 8Z Base MAIN PGM

5 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-91 1.01-62344 GEN7WS Tiger Queen OTHER

6 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-91 1.01-62344 GEN7WS Tiger Queen PERSONALITY PGM

7 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-91
ATI_TT_Tiger_Queen_1

0162344.pkg
GEN7WS Tiger Queen INSTALLER

8 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-91
ATI_TT_Tiger_Queen_1

0162344.zip
GEN7WS Tiger Queen Installer

9 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-67 1.01-62699 GEN7 Alaskan Storm Deluxe OTHER

10 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-67 1.01-62699 GEN7/GEN8 Alaskan Storm Deluxe PERSONALITY PGM

11 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-67
ATI_Alaskan_Storm_Del

ux_10162699.pkg
GEN7/GEN8 Alaskan Storm Deluxe INSTALLER

12 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-67
ATI_Alaskan_Storm_Del

ux_10162699.zip
GEN7/GEN8 Alaskan Storm Deluxe Installer

13 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-73 1.01-62589 GEN7 Heavenly Pride OTHER

14 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-73 1.01-62589 GEN7/8 Heavenly Pride PERSONALITY PGM

15 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-73
ATI_M_Heavenly_Pride

_10162589.pkg
GEN7/8 Heavenly Pride INSTALLER

16 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-73
ATI_M_Heavenly_Pride

_10162589.zip
GEN7/8 Heavenly Pride Installer

17 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-79 1.02-62363 GEN7 Selene OTHER

18 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-79 1.02-62363 GEN7/GEN8 Selene PERSONALITY PGM

19 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-79
ATI_MM_Selene_10262

363.pkg
GEN7/GEN8 Selene INSTALLER

20 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-79
ATI_MM_Selene_10262

363.zip
GEN7/GEN8 Selene Installer

21 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-81 1.01-62592 GEN7 Queen Coral OTHER

22 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-81 1.01-62592 GEN7/GEN8 Queen Coral PERSONALITY PGM

23 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-81
ATI_GS_Queen_Coral_1

0162592.pkg
GEN7/GEN8 Queen Coral INSTALLER

24 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-81
ATI_GS_Queen_Coral_1

0162592.zip
GEN7/GEN8 Queen Coral INSTALLER

25 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-99 1.01-62865 GEN8 Silver Wolf PERSONALITY PGM

26 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-99
ATI_Silver_Wolf_10162

865.pkg
GEN8 Silver Wolf INSTALLER

27 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-99
ATI_Silver_Wolf_10162

865.zip
GEN8 Silver Wolf Installer

28 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-13-02 1.01-62069 GEN7WS Wicked Winnings III PERSONALITY PGM

29 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-13-02

ATI_Wicked_WATI_Wic

ked_Winnings_III_innin

gs

GEN7WS Wicked Winnings III INSTALLER

30 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-13-02
ATI_Wicked_Winnings_

III
GEN7WS Wicked Winnings III INSTALLER

31 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-13-81 1.03-62343 GEN7WS Tiger Prince OTHER

32 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-13-81 1.03-62343 GEN7WS Tiger Prince PERSONALITY PGM

33 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-13-81
ATI_TT_Tiger_Prince_1

0362343
GEN7WS Tiger Prince INSTALLER

34 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-13-81
ATI_TT_Tiger_Prince_1

0362343
GEN7WS Tiger Prince Installer

35 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-167 SET CHIP 7.02.23 N/A SECURITY/CONFIG.

36 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-101 1.01-63839 GEN7/GEN8 GEN7/GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

37 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-14 1.02-63203 GEN7/GEN8 Sapphire Guardian PERSONALITY PGM

38 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-14
ATI_RW_SAPGRDIAN_1

0263203.pkg
GEN7/GEN8 Sapphire Guardian INSTALLER

39 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-14
ATI_RW_SAPGRDIAN_1

0263203.zip
GEN7/GEN8 Sapphire Guardian INSTALLER

40 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-89 1.04-63010 GEN8 Buffalo Gold Collection PERSONALITY PGM

41 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-89
ATI_Buffalo_Gold_Colle

c_10463010.pkg
GEN8 Buffalo Gold Collection OTHER

42 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-89
ATI_Buffalo_Gold_Colle

c_10463010.zip
GEN8 Buffalo Gold Collection OTHER

8



Recommended for Approval GLI

43 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-51 FloorLogix
TD167528,169021,16

8917/12.10.1102.1
N/A SYSTEM

44 BALLY MO-394-BAL-16-05 BAL_267122A BAL_267122A
88 FORTUNES COMMON 

ART/LANGUAGE (ENGLISH)
SOUND/GRAPHICS

45 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-93 BAL_266629B BAL_266629B CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM

46 Everi Payments, Inc. SY-22-GAC-16-01 ReportServAgent.exe 2.0.1.0 N/A KIOSK

47 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * ACSService 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

48 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * ActionAuthority 4.6 IGT FLOOR MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

49 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * AG3BonusEngine 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

50 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * AnalyticsData 4.6 IGT FLOOR MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

51 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * Authentication 4.6 IGT FLOOR MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

52 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * BonusManager 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

53 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * CashlessService 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

54 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * DeviceManager 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

55 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * DiagnosticService 4.6 IGT MEDIA MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

56 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * EventMonitor 4.6 IGT FRAMEWORK 4.6 SYSTEM

57 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * EventObserver 4.6 IGT FRAMEWORK 4.6 SYSTEM

58 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * EVOLegacy 4.6 IGT FRAMEWORK 4.6 SYSTEM

59 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * FloorManager 4.6 IGT FLOOR MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

60 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * Fulfillment 4.6 IGT MEDIA MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

61 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * HandpayService 4.6 IGT MEDIA MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

62 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.ACS.G2SAgent 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

63 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.ACS.S2SAgent 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

64 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.BNM.G2SAgent 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

65 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.BNM.S2SAgent 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

66 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.CSH.G2SAgent 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

67 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 *
IGT.SB.CSH.G2SPTS2SAg

ent
4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

68 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.CSH.S2SAgent 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

69 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.DVM.G2SAgent 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

70 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.DVM.S2SAgent 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

71 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.EVO.G2SAgent 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

72 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.EVO.S2SAgent 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

73 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.EVT.G2SAgent 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

74 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.FLM.G2SAgent 4.6 IGT FLOOR MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

75 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.FLM.S2SAgent 4.6 IGT FLOOR MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

76 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.GAT.G2SAgent 4.6 IGT FLOOR MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

77 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.GAT.S2SAgent 4.6 IGT FLOOR MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

78 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.GCM 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

79 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.HPS.G2SAgent 4.6 IGT MEDIA MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

80 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.HPS.S2SAgent 4.6 IGT MEDIA MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

81 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.INX.S2SAgent 4.6 IGT MEDIA MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

82 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.LIC.G2SAgent 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

83 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.MMR.G2SAgent 4.6 IGT MEDIA MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

84 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.MMR.S2SAgent 4.6 IGT MEDIA MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

85 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.MTR.G2SAgent 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

86 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.PPM.G2SAgent 4.6 IGT MEDIA MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

87 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.PPM.S2SAgent 4.6 IGT MEDIA MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

9



Recommended for Approval GLI

88 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.PTN.G2SAgent 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

89 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * IGT.SB.PTN.S2SAgent 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

90 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * Inbox 4.6 IGT MEDIA MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

91 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * JobManager 4.6 IGT FRAMEWORK 4.6 SYSTEM

92 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * LicensingManager 4.6 IGT FRAMEWORK 4.6 SYSTEM

93 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * LocationManager 4.6 IGT FRAMEWORK 4.6 SYSTEM

94 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * MasterControllerExe 4.6 IGT FRAMEWORK 4.6 SYSTEM

95 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * MediaManager 4.6 IGT MEDIA MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

96 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * MulticastService 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

97 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * PatronService 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

98 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 *
PlayerPromotionMonit

or
4.6 IGT MEDIA MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

99 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * SBIService 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

100 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * SBXCOR0013 4.6 IGT CORE 4.6 SYSTEM

101 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * SBXFLM0013 4.6 IGT FLOOR MANAGER 4.6 System

102 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * SBXFWK0013 4.6 IGT FRAMEWORK 4.6 SYSTEM

103 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * SBXFWK0013_IMG2 4.6 IGT FRAMEWORK 4.6 SYSTEM

104 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * SBXMMR0013 4.6 IGT MEDIA MANAGER 4.6 System

105 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * SecurityUtilService 4.6 IGT FRAMEWORK 4.6 SYSTEM

106 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * ServiceControllerExe 4.6 IGT FRAMEWORK 4.6 SYSTEM

107 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * SMGService 4.6 IGT FRAMEWORK 4.6 SYSTEM

108 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 *
SoftwareDistributionPoi

nt
4.6 IGT FLOOR MANAGER 4.6 SYSTEM

109 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * UIIntegration 4.6 IGT FRAMEWORK 4.6 SYSTEM

110 IGT SY-22-IGT-16-10 * UserManagement 4.6 IGT FRAMEWORK 4.6 SYSTEM

111 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-22-INT-15-04 G00092
HAUNTSWORTH 

HOUSE
01.01.72 PERSONALITY PGM

112 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-22-INT-15-10 G00106 01.01.30 CHILLI GOLD PERSONALITY PGM

113 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-22-INT-15-13 G00102 01.03.31 RIVER ROYALE PERSONALITY PGM

114 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-22-INT-16-02 G00164 01.08.22 Crazy Money PERSONALITY PGM

115 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-22-INT-16-03 9005xx323 N/A Gamesman Topper HARDWARE

116 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-286-INT-16-01 L0072 GLI_87-001 GLI_87 OTHER

117 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-286-INT-16-01 L0073 GLI_87_L-001 GLI_87_L OTHER

118 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-31-INT-15-10 B00002 06.02.08 BROWSER OTHER

119 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-31-INT-15-11 900001502Rxx N/A DC CONVERTER HARDWARE

120 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-31-INT-15-11 U23-LK-1A Rxx 1A INFINITY U23 LINK HARDWARE

121 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-31-INT-15-11 U23-LK-2A Rxx 2A INFINITY U23 LINK HARDWARE

122 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-31-INT-15-11 U23-LK-2B Rxx 2B INFINITY U23 LINK HARDWARE

123 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-31-INT-15-11 U23-LK-4B Rxx 4B INFINITY U23 LINK HARDWARE

124 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-31-INT-15-12 U23-SB-1A Rxx U23-SB-1A Rxx N/A HARDWARE

125 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-31-INT-15-12 U23-SB-2B Rxx U23-SB-2B Rxx N/A HARDWARE

126 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-13-38 B00001 05.00.02 BROWSER OTHER

127 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-14-18 G00014 01.01.73 LADY OF THE DEAD PERSONALITY PGM

128 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-14-44 G00040 01.01.61 MONEY RAIN PERSONALITY PGM

129 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-15-20 G00127 01.02.103 Crazy Money Deluxe PERSONALITY PGM

130 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-15-26 G00122 01.03.95 Dinero Loco PERSONALITY PGM

131 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-15-31 G00139 01.07.80 Money Rain Deluxe PERSONALITY PGM

10



Recommended for Approval GLI

132 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-16-07 S00006 05.01.20 OS OTHER

133 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-16-14 P00028 04.04.342 PLATFORM MAIN PGM

134 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-16-16 S00007 06.02.10 OS OTHER

135 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-38-KON-12-71 LLBIOSC001XX N/A N/A OTHER

136 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-38-KON-12-72 LWBIOSC002XX N/A N/A OTHER
*This will be approved on the successful completion of a 6 Month Trial Period - K.A.R. 112-107-3(i)

11



Recommend for Revocation GLI
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Replace With Remove/ Replace by:

1 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-09 BAL_257815B BAL_257815B CONTROL LOGIC BAL_266629B Immediate

12



Rejected under 112-107-3 (j)(3) GLI

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-241 GAME020005RDBQ06
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE

GOLDEN OPPORTUNITY FU 

GUI JI LI
PERSONALITY PGM

2 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-241 GI020005RDBQ006
ASCENT 

INSTALL

GOLDEN OPPORTUNITY FU 

GUI JI LI
INSTALLER

3 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-197 GAME020005T0CQ03
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE

FU GUI JI LI ANIMAL 

TREASURES
PERSONALITY PGM

4 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-197 GI020005T0CQ003
ASCENT 

INSTALL

FU GUI JI LI ANIMAL 

TREASURES
INSTALLER

5 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-198 GAME020005T0DQ03
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE

FU GUI JI LI FESTIVAL OF 

WEALTH
PERSONALITY PGM

6 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-198 GI020005T0DQ003
ASCENT 

INSTALL

FU GUI JI LI FESTIVAL OF 

WEALTH
INSTALLER

7 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-240 GAME020005RDAQ06
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE

FU GUI JI LI DYNASTY 

TREASURE FREE GAMES
PERSONALITY PGM

8 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-240 GI020005RDAQ006
ASCENT 

INSTALL

FU GUI JI LI DYNASTY 

TREASURE FREE GAMES
INSTALLER

13



Recommended for Approval BMM Testlabs

Manufacturer Report Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 IGT IGTU11431KS GAME020003LRPD01 ASCENT Game Package Lucky Rapid Pays Game

2
IGT IGTU11361KS GAME020003DDSD01 ASCENT Game Package

Double Diamond Silver 

Anniversary
Game

3
Aristocrat ATI10671KS 1.01-63820 GEN8

Red, Black… And a Little Bit 

of Yellow
Game

14



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 

Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 

Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
 

 

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments 

 

November 18, 2016 

 

 

Item #/ (Description) 
Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference 

Staff 

Recommendation 

BH470 – Document Retention Yes KAR 112-104-8(d) / IC 100.070 Approval 

BH472 – Live Table Games 

Drops 
No KAR 112-108-27, 108-28 / IC 200.100 Approval 

BH473 – Tournament Entries No IC 240.010 Approval 

BH475 – Emergency Drop 

Procedures 
No KAR 112-104-18 / IC 160.050 Approval 

BH477 – EGM Maintenance No IC 170.010 Approval 

BH479 – Table Games 

Progressive 
No 

KAR 112-104-34 /  

IC 140.070, IC 200.170 
Approval 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

15



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 

Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 

Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

 

 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 

 

November 18, 2016 

 

 

Item #/ (Description) 
Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference 

Staff 

Recommendation 

KS218 – Poker Room Rake No 
KAR 112-108-4 / Poker Section 9 (Poker 

Room Rake) 
Approval 

 

 

16



 
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 

REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

November 18, 2016 

 

BY: Diane Giardine 

 

1) For the month of October 2016, BHCR experienced an increase in Total Gaming 

Revenue of 4.88% over prior year October 2015.  Total Slot revenue was up 2.65% while 

Table Games revenue was up 21.33%.   

 

 

Promotions & Events 

 Fall Concert Series  

 Seniors Take 10  

 Quick Draw Blackjack Tournaments 

 Sizzlin Hot Seats 

 Tier Point Multipliers 

 Earn & Win Promotions 

 4X4 Off Road Giveaway 

 Pink Power Hot Seats & Donation to Circle of Hope 

 3i Show 

 F&B Promotions 

 Stay & Play Hotel Packages 

 Motorcoach Trips 

 

United Wireless Events  

 November 5 – Battle on Boot Hill – MMA 

 November 18 – Martina McBride 

 December 9 – Sawyer Brown 

 January 13 – Hairball  

 

17



KANSAS STAR CASINO 

REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

   November 18, 2016   

           BY: DAN IHM –GENERAL MANAGER 

 

Operational Notes 

 Oct admissions down 11.6% from Oct 2015. 

Past Arena Events 

 Sept 9 – Trace Adkins 

 Sept 15-18 – USTRC Championships 

 Oct 1 - EFC Event  

 Oct 15 – Sara Evans 

Upcoming Arena Events 

 Nov 9-13 – National Finals Steer Roping 

 Nov 25-27 – Miss Kansas USA/Miss Kansas Teen USA 

 Dec 16 – Scotty McCreary 

 Dec 17 – Asian Variety Show 

 Jan 14 – Bill Engvall 

 Mar 31 - Foreigner 

October Revenue #’s 

 Total Gross Gaming Revenue down 3.7% from Oct 2015. 

 Slot Coin-In (Handle) down 1.9% from Oct 2015. 

 Slot hold down 0.33 pts vs. Oct 2015. 

 Table Game drop down 11.1% from Oct 2015. 

 Table Game hold is up 3.3 pts vs. Oct 2015. 

 Poker Room revenue up 38.8% from Oct 2015.  

18



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

 THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
November 18, 2016 

 
BY:  RICK SKINNER – VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
Total Gaming Revenue for October 2016 was $11.8M which was an increase of $86K, or 0.7%, 
compared to October of 2015.  
 
Slot Revenue was $10.2M which was 53K, or 0.5%, above prior year. 
 
Table Games Revenue came in at $1.6M, which was an increase of $33K, or 2.1%, compared to 
last year.  
 
NASCAR weekend was a success.  We saw good volumes starting Thursday and continuing 
through Sunday with slightly better performance in comparison to last year.  Brad Keselowski 
was in Turn 2 on Thursday evening with a meet-and-greet for the fans.  The Hollywood Casino 
400 Giveaway of a Ford F150 MVP Limited Edition truck was also well received by our patrons 
as we had a very good turnout on Friday night for the drawing. 
 

19



Page 1 of 9 

 

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & HOTEL 

REPORT PRESENTED TO THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

NOVEMBER 18, 2016 

 

A. SITE LOCATION 

 

Project:  Kansas Crossing Casino & Hotel  

Location:  1285 South Hwy 69 

Pittsburg, KS 66762 

 

B.   CONSTRUCTION 

 

a. General Update 

 

b. Kansas Crossing Casino – Current Status Report 

 

i.  The paving and curb/gutter installations are in progress. 

ii. The exterior sheathing installation is in progress. 

iii. The masonry brick veneer installation is in progress. 

iv. The interior framing is in progress. 

v. The fireproofing installation is complete. 

vi. The acoustic insulation installation is complete. 

vii. The exterior wall finish installation is in progress. 

viii. The ductwork installation for the Casino floor is complete. The ductwork for the Event 

ix. Center is in progress. 

x. The electrical and plumbing rough-ins are in progress for the Casino floor. 

xi. The drywall installation is in progress in the back of house areas. 

 

c. Hampton Inn & Suites – Current Status Report 

i. The E.I.F.S. board and liquid membrane installation is in progress  

ii. The brick veneer installation is 90% complete.  

iii. The MEP installations are 90% complete.  

iv. The third and fourth floor batt insulation installations are complete. The first and second 

floors are in progress.  

v.  The fourth floor drywall taping and finishing is in progress. The third floor drywall 

installation is in progress.  

vi.  The Gypcrete installation is in progress on the second, third and fourth floors  

 

d. Kansas Crossing Casino -  Planned Activity 

  

i. Back of House: Complete drywall installation by 11/10. Begin interior painting on 

11/11. Begin low voltage wiring on 11/16. Begin flooring and acoustic ceiling 

installations on 11/16. 

ii.  Kitchen/Restaurant: Begin insulation installation of exterior walls on 11/11. Complete 

20



Page 2 of 9 

 

in-wall plumbing and electrical-rough ins on 11/17. Begin drywall installation on 11/18. 

iii. Casino Floor: Begin drywall installation on 11/9. Begin roof deck painting on 11/23. 

iv.  Event Center: Complete MEP rough-ins on 11/17. Begin metal framing of interior walls 

and soffits on 11/18. Begin drywall installation on 11/18.  

  

e. Hampton Inn & Suites – Planned Activity 

i. Install roofing materials on 11/7 and complete 11/9.  

ii. Continue with EIFS installation. Expected to complete by 11/23.  

iii.  Complete Gypcrete installation on 11/11.  

iv.  Complete tape and finishing of fourth floor drywall on 11/11. Begin fourth floor interior 

painting on 11/10.  

v.  Complete tape and finishing of third floor drywall on 11/11. Begin third floor interior 

painting on 11/10.  

vi.  Begin first and second floor drywall installation on 11/7 and complete by 11/18.  

vii.  Begin fourth floor MEP trim-outs on 11/16.  

 

f. Special Inspection Reports 

 

i. Kansas Crossing Casino 

 

1. No new special inspection reports have been submitted since the previous Site 

Visit Report.  

 

ii. Hampton Inn & Suites  

 

1. No new special inspection reports have been submitted since the previous Site 

Visit Report.  

 

g. Progress Photos and Visual Construction Update 

 

i. Kansas Crossing Casino Construction Status and Photo Update (as of November 7, 

2016); 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21



Page 3 of 9 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

       

 

 

 

 

 

                                 Northeast entrance view of the Kansas Crossing Casino.  

 

 

 

                                  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   View of the east elevation. The exterior sheathing          View of the exterior wall finish on the west side  

   installation will be completed by 11/14.                           of the building near the Event Center.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22



Page 4 of 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   View of the north elevation showing the brick masonry installation in progress. The brick masonry work on  

   the north elevation will be completed by 11/11.  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   Interior framing on the casino is in progress. All trades are complete in Area “D” (back of House).  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      View of the HVAC ductwork above the casino         View from the bar looking across the casino floor  

      floor.                                                                           towards the second “Safer Room”. The room is  

                                                                                          expected to be completed the week of 11/7.   

 

23



Page 5 of 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   The drywall installation in the back of house is in       The operable partition is ready for the hangar 

   progress.                                                                        installation scheduled for this week.   

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   View of the northeast parking and drive lane paving    View of the northwest parking and drive lane paving  

   operations in progress.                                                   operations in progress.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

   View of the west drive lane paving operations in progress looking northwest and southwest.  

 

24



Page 6 of 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 View of the west drive lane paving operations in progress.   View of west site grading operations looking south.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  View of the northeast parking area.                                      View of east parking area.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    View of the southeast grading and concrete curb           View of west grading and concrete curb and gutter 

     and gutter installation in progress.                                 installation in progress.  

 

25



Page 7 of 9 

 

ii. Hampton Inn & Suites Construction Status Photo Update (as of November 7, 2016); 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 View of the front elevation from the east parking area.    View of the EIFS installation from the southeast  

                                                                                            parking area.  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The brick masonry veneer installation is 90% complete.   View showing typical progress of a second floor  

                                                                                             guest room.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

26



Page 8 of 9 

 

           

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

   View showing typical progress of a third floor guest    View of the fourth floor corridor.  

   room.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Views showing typical progress of the fourth floor guest rooms.  

 

 

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

   View of the fourth floor elevator lobby.                           The water heater installation is in progress.  

  

27



Page 9 of 9 

 

C.  HIRING UPDATE 

 

 

Submitted by: 

 

Doug Fisher, General Manager. 

Kansas Crossing Casino 

 

 

END OF REPORT 

28



 
  

 
 

 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
11.10.2016 

61.6%
38.4%

VEP Gender

Male

Female

35.6%

64.4%

Exclusion Period

Lifetime

2-Year

0.2% 1.2%

26.4%

17.4%

54.2%

0.7%
0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

NW NC NE SW SC SE

Lottery Region

0.0%

4.1%

21.0%

26.8% 28.2%

14.7%

5.2%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age of VEP

2 2 2 1 1 1 2
0

4
2

0 1

6
4 3

5
3 4

0
3 2 2

4
7

23
20

26

16
19 19 20

27 26
29

19

25

37

26
22

17
20

24
28 27 28 27

29

24

38

27

34

20
24

18
20

25 25

15

28

23

16

31

22

17

25
21 20

18
20

27
25 25

23

31
33

27

16

24 23 22

17

29

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

VEP Enrollments by Year

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 – October 2016 

Voluntary Exclusions = 1450 
Violation Incidents = 129 (105 individuals) 

 

African Am.
8.8%

Asian/P.I.
18.6%

Caucasian
57.7%

Lat/His
13.2%

Native Am.
0.6%

Other
1.2%

Ethnicity

29



All Departments

DeptID All

All Funds Beg. Balance 3,397,015        Beg. Balance 326,624           Beg. Balance 17,780              Beg. Balance 74,135              

Revenue 2,031,718        Revenue 62,946              Revenue -                         Revenue 4                        

Expenses 1,690,680        Expenses 60,648              Expenses 178                    Expenses 1,550                

End Balance 3,738,053        End Balance 328,923           End Balance 17,601              End Balance 72,590              

Fund

BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2016 

ACTUALS

YTD FY2017 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE

October 

FY2016 

ACTUALS

October 

FY2017 

ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE
YTD FY2017 

BUDGET

YTD FY2017 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE %    VARIANCE

51000 Payroll 1,483,794 1,409,492 -74,302 -5% 318,043 317,600 -443 0% 2,061,957 1,409,492 -652,466 -32%

10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -41,914 0 41,914 -100%

Net Salaries and Wages 1,483,794 1,409,492 -74,302 -5% 318,043 317,600 -443 0% 2,020,044 1,409,492 -610,552 -30%

52000 Communication 18,105 23,763 5,658 31% 7,394 8,548 1,154 16% 30,520 23,763 -6,757 -22%

52100 Freight and Express 144 269 125 87% 8 0 -8 -100% 450 269 -181 -40%

52200 Printing and Advertising 39 0 -39 -100% 0 0 0 0% 533 0 -533 -100%

52300 Rents 106,413 103,677 -2,736 -3% 51,448 50,108 -1,340 -3% 78,433 103,677 25,244 32%

52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 3,784 6,871 3,086 82% 2,468 85 -2,383 -97% 18,339 6,871 -11,468 -63%

52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 15,361 13,605 -1,755 -11% 4,401 4,299 -102 -2% 34,448 13,605 -20,843 -61%

52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 16,738 10,379 -6,358 -38% 5,413 4,646 -767 -14% 22,097 10,379 -11,717 -53%

52530 International Travel and Subsistence 9,069 0 -9,069 -100% 4,402 0 -4,402 -100% 0 0 0 0%

52600 Fees-Other Services 85,000 110,231 25,231 30% 18,506 34,019 15,513 84% 103,830 110,231 6,401 6%

52700 Fee-Professional Services 5,711 729 -4,982 -87% 414 0 -414 -100% 42,233 729 -41,504 -98%

52900 Other Contractual Services 3,316 965 -2,351 -71% 0 107 107 0% 5,348 965 -4,382 -82%

Subtotal Contractual Services 263,681 270,490 6,810 3% 94,454 101,812 7,359 8% 336,231 270,490 -65,741 -20%

53200 Food for Human Consumption 124 0 -124 -100% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 1,035 905 -130 -13% 0 0 0 0% 1,133 905 -229 -20%

53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 1,985 1,478 -508 -26% 490 582 92 19% 8,618 1,478 -7,141 -83%

53600 Pro Science Supply Material 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 6,867 0 -6,867 -100%

53700 Office and Data Supplies 7,499 6,944 -556 -7% 1,772 159 -1,613 -91% 24,967 6,944 -18,023 -72%

53900 Other Supplies and Materials 1,141 681 -460 -40% 1,048 0 -1,048 -100% 2,452 681 -1,770 -72%

Subtotal Commodities 11,785 10,007 -1,778 -15% 3,310 741 -2,569 -78% 44,037 10,007 -34,029 -77%

54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 15,986 34,221 18,234 114% 180 0 -180 -100% 44,944 34,221 -10,723 -24%

55960 Vol Retirement Incentive 2,614 523 -2,091 -80% 1,046 0 -1,046 -100% 2,332 523 -1,809 -78%

56000 Debt Service - Principal 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

56100 Payments for Interest and Service 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

Subtotal VRIP and Debt Service 2,614 523 -2,091 -80% 1,046 0 -1,046 -100% 2,332 523 -1,809 -78%

Grand Total 1,777,860 1,724,733 -53,127 -3% 417,033 420,153 3,121 1% 2,447,587 1,724,733 -722,854 -30%

Cash Fund Balances as of October 31, 2016

ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.
30



31


	2016-11-18 Agenda - BEFORE.pdf
	C.1. October 14, 2016 Minutes Draft
	D.1.a. KRGC Approved_Revoked  Letters_(November)(A)(2016)
	D.1.b. 2016-11 Kansas Recommended for Approval List
	D.2.a. Agenda item Commission meeting IC 11_18_2016  Boot Hill
	D.2.b. Agenda item Commission meeting IC 11_18_2016  Kansas Star
	E.1.a. KRGC REPORT Oct 2016
	E.2.a. KRGC Monthly Meeting Nov 2016
	E.3.a. HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 111816
	E.4.a. 11-18-16 REPORT FOR MEETING
	I.1.a. VEP Data Chart October 2016
	I.1.b. Dept by Budget Unit OctFY17
	X.  Calendar



